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DELIVERED ELECTRONICALLY  
  
March 12, 2020  
 
Craig Miskovich 
Downs Rachlin Martin PLLC 
28 Vernon Street, Suite 501 
Brattleboro, VT 05301-3668 
 
RE: OAS, LLC (Valley Vista) Request for Jurisdictional Determination  
  
Dear Mr. Miskovich,  
  
Thank you for your March 9, 2020 request for a jurisdictional determination regarding a 
proposed transfer by Meridian Behavioral Health, LLC of its ownership interest in OAS, LLC 
d/b/a Valley Vista. We do not have sufficient information at this time to determine whether the 
proposed transfer is subject to certificate of need review. Please provide more information as to 
whether the proposed transfer would fundamentally change the financial stability or legal 
liability of the facility.  
 
Please call me if you have any questions.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
s/ Michael Barber 
 
Michael Barber 
General Counsel  
Green Mountain Care Board 
 


